
Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,
Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first

NOTICE OF 
HEARING

Licensing Sub-
Committee
Date: THURSDAY, 8 NOVEMBER 

2018

Time: 10.00 AM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE

Meeting 
Details:

Members of the Public and 
Media are welcome to attend. 
This meeting may also be 
broadcast live.

Councillors on the Sub-Committee: 

Roy Chamdal (Chairman)
Lynne Allen
Teji Barnes

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

On receipt of this notice, you MUST notify 
the Committee Clerk (contact details 
below) by the following date: 

Monday 5 November 2018

If you don’t notify you may lose your right 
to speak at the hearing.  When notifying 
you must confirm: 

1. If you intend to attend the hearing;
2. Whether you wish to be assisted or 

represented by another person;
3. If you wish to request that another person 

appears at the hearing (other than your 
representative) as a witness;

4. Whether you wish to consent to the 
application being determined without your 
presence

5. Any special needs you may require.

Published: Wednesday, 24 October 2018

If this is a public hearing, the agenda is 
available online at www.hillingdon.gov.uk or 
you can use a smart phone camera and 
scan the code below:

Contact: Luke Taylor
Tel: 01895 250 693
Email: ltaylor3@hillingdon.gov.uk

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/


Useful information for 
residents and visitors
Watching & recording this meeting 
(if a public meeting only)

If this meeting is to be held in Public (Part 1) you can 
watch it on the Council's YouTube channel, live or 
archived after the meeting. Residents and the media 
are also welcome to attend in person, and if they 
wish, report on the public part of the meeting. Any 
individual or organisation may record or film 
proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. 

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be 
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all 
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should 
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the 
Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with the 
Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk 
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 
Centre. For details on availability and how to book a 
parking space, please contact Democratic Services. 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee Room. 

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use. 

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest FIRE 
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a 
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued 
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, 
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

Hearing Protocol
1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To confirm that the items of business marked Part I will be considered in Public and 
items marked Part II will be considered in Private

4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

Part I - Members, Public and Press

Title of Report / Address of 
application

Ward Time Page

5  Application for a Temporary Street 
Trading Licence - Telephone Boxes 
outside 163 High Street, Junction with 
Baker's Yard, Uxbridge, UB8 1JZ

Uxbridge North 
(on boundary line with 

Uxbridge South)

10:00am 13 - 56



This page is intentionally left blank



Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees 

Street Trading Hearing Protocol
Approved by the Licensing Committee

17 October 2017

This protocol outlines the procedures that will be followed in relation to hearings held under the 
London Local Authorities Act 1990 to consider the grant or renewal or variation or revocation of a 
Street Trading Licence

Page 1

Agenda Annex



Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees  

Contents

1 Introduction

2 Timescales

3 Persons who must be notified 
by a hearing

4 Information to be provided in 
a Notice of Hearing.

5 Failure of parties to attend a 
hearing

6 Procedure at the hearing 

7 Determination of 
applications- time limits

8 Record of proceedings

9 Irregularities 

10 Notices

11 Appeals

Page 2



Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees  

1. Introduction

 
1.1 Part III of The London Local Authorities Act 1990 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") 

provide that a Council shall  determine for itself the procedure to be followed at a 
hearing.

1.2 These procedures set out the way in which the Licensing Authority (hereinafter referred 
to as  "the Authority") will conduct hearings under the Act for the grant or renewal or 
revocation or variation of a permanent or temporary Street Trading Licence.

2. Timescales

2.1 Any trader who applies for a grant or renewal or variation  of a street trading licence 
shall receive at least 21 calendar days' notice:

2.1.1 that representations have been received against his/her street trading 
application; and. 

2.1.2That the application will be determined by a Licensing Sub-Committee;

2.2 Where an application to revoke a street trading licence is received, the trader shall 
receive at least 21 calendar days' notice :

2.2.1 Specifying the name of the authority applying for the revocation; and;

2.2.2 Confirming that the application to revoke the licence will be determined by a 
Licensing Sub-Committee.

2 Timescales for Notice of Hearing to be given

2.2 The Authority shall give Notice of Hearing no later than 21 calendar days before the first 
day on which the hearing is to be held.

2.3 Where a hearing will take more than one day, the Authority must arrange for the hearing 
to take place on consecutive days. 

3 Persons who must be notified of a hearing 

4.1 The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a summary:

 The Trader or proposed trader in an application for the grant, renewal or variation of a 
licence;

Page 3



Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees  

 Any applicant for the variation or revocation of a licence issued under Part III of the 
London Local Authorities Act 1990;

 Any person who has made representations about an application for the grant or 
renewal or variation or revocation of a licence.

4 Information to be provided in a Notice of Hearing 

5.1 The information and documentation that must accompany the Notice of Hearing relating 
to an application for the grant or revewal or variation or revocation of a licence includes:

 The procedure to be followed at the hearing; 
 The method and time limit by which a party may inform the Sub-Committee of 

their intention to attend and/or to be assisted or represented by any person 
whether legally qualified or not;

 The right to question any other party;
 The right to address the Authority;
 The method and time limit by which a party may call witnesses to give evidence 

at the hearing
 The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the 

hearing;

5.2 The Notice of Hearing will ask all parties to attend a briefing session 20 minutes before 
the hearing begins. At this briefing the Council's Legal Advisor will be available to answer 
questions or provide any clarification. 

5.3 The Authority's Licensing Officer will prepare a report for the consideration by the 
Committee.  This will be sent to the Trader with the Notice of Hearing.

5.4 The report prepared by the Authority's Licensing Officer will contain details of any 
objections received related to an application for the grant or renewal or variation or 
revocation of a street trading licence.  The report will also provide the grounds upon 
which the decision of the Sub-Committee will be based.

2. Notice of Reply

6.1 On receipt of the Notice of Hearing, all parties must inform the Authority no later than 48 
hours before the date of the hearing  whether they:

 Intend to attend or be represented at the hearing;
 Wish to request that another person appear at the hearing (other than their 

representative) as a witness. If such a request is made, it should be 
accompanied by details of the name of that person and a brief description of the 
point or points about which that person may be able to assist the hearing.

Page 4



Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees  

6.2 Each party should send the Notice of Reply to the Democratic Services Department, 
London Borough of Hillingdon, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 1UW. The 
Notice of Reply will specify the deadline for sending it back to the Council. 

 

3. Failure of parties to attend the hearing

7.1 If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be represented at 
the hearing it may proceed in their absence. 

3.1 If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend and is 
not represented the Authority may either:

(a) Adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest; or 
(b) Hold the hearing in the party's absence. 

3.2 If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the hearing 
the application, the representation or notice previously submitted by the party. 

3.3 If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify the parties 
of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned. 

4. Procedure at the hearing 

4.1 Composition of Sub-Committee 

4.2 The Sub-Committee will, usually consist of three members appointed from members of 
the Authority's Licensing Committee.

4.3 A Sub-Committee hearing will not proceed unless at least two members of the Sub-
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Sub-Committee.

Page 5



Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees  

4.4 The general room layout for the hearing will be as outlined below

  

The meeting may, if held in public, be broadcast live by the Council. Both audio and video of 
those speaking will therefore be recorded and available publicly online. 

Chairman
With legal 
advisor and 
clerk by side

Council’s 
Regulatory 

Services Officer 
presenting

2 Elected 
Councillors

Applicant
Officers making 
representations 

Objectors / 
Residents

General seating for Public & Press 
(if meeting in public)

Page 6



Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees  

4.5 The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below, but may vary depending on 
the nature of the hearing:

Order of proceedings

The Chairman of the Sub-Committee will open the hearing by introducing the Councillors, explaining the 
purpose of the proceedings and the general procedure. The Chairman will then check that there are no 

additions or alterations to the list of those appearing at the hearing.

The Officer will introduce the report and will outline 
the matter before the Sub-Committee, giving any 
relevant background information. Members may 
ask questions of the officer.

Introduction by Regulatory 
Services Officer

The Applicant or the person representing him/her 
will be invited to address the Sub-Committee. The 
Sub-Committee may ask questions.  

The Applicant

Officers of the Council and/or any Officer who 
performs an enforcement function in relation to the 
Act   will be invited to address the Sub-Committee.  
Councillors may ask questions of the Responsible 
Authorities.

Any Officer who has 
submitted representations

Other people who have made formal 
representations will be invited to address the Sub-
Committee. Where there are a number of parties 
making similar representations the Chairman will 
expect the parties to nominate a spokesperson to 
make the representations. The Sub-Committee may 
ask questions.

Residents / objectors etc.. 
who have submitted formal 

representations 

 DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE
 The Chairman will lead the discussion.  This will be a chance for all parties to provide comments on any 

submissions that have been made to the Sub-Committee.

The Chairman will invite the parties to the hearing, in 
reverse order, to make brief closing remarks on the 
application. The Applicant makes the final closing 
remarks. 

Closing remarks from 
each party

The Sub-Committee will remain in the room to 
deliberate and make their decision, with only the 
Legal Advisor and the Clerk to the Sub- Committee 
remaining. All others present will be asked to leave 
the room. 

Sub-Committee 
deliberates

Parties may return to the room when invited to do so 
and the Chairman will announce the decision.  The 
Chairman will remind the Applicant that the decision 
will be sent to them in writing. There can be no further 
questions or statements.

Chairman announces the 
decision

Page 7



Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees  

4.6 All parties to the Sub-Committee hearing or their representative may address the Sub-
Committee when invited by the Chairman to do so. 

4.7 Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any other party (if permission is given) 
and to address the relevant committee, but will seek in all cases to avoid repetition of 
matters (whether included in written material or otherwise) irrelevancy or any abuse of 
procedure. 

4.8 The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles by determining whether evidence 
is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay evidence may be admitted before 
the Sub-Committee but consideration will always be given to the degree of weight, if 
any, to be attached to such evidence in all the relevant circumstances. 

4.9 When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority may take 
into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of their 
application, representation or notice, either:

(a) Before the hearing; or
(b) With the consent of all other parties at the hearing.

4.10 If documentary or other evidence is submitted late or at the hearing, the Sub-Committee 
may decide to adjourn the hearing so as to allow Members and any other party time to 
consider the information and that may involve an adjournment of proceedings to another 
date. The Sub-Committee may decide not to consider the information if no satisfactory 
explanation is provided for its late submission. 

4.11 Any party may withdraw their representations by contacting the Democratic Services 
Department by phone, letter or email, providing they give notice no later than 24 hours 
before the first day of the hearing. If, during the hearing, any party wishes to withdraw 
their representations they may do so orally by informing the Chairman.

4.12 A hearing under the Act shall take place in public save that:

(a) The Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do so;

(b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the same way as 
another member of the public. 

(c) The Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it is 
satisfied that there is a need to protect as far as possible, the commercial or other 
legitimate interests of a party to the hearing.

Page 8



Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees  

4.13 The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion 
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may:

(a) Refuse to permit the person to return; or
(b) Allow them to return only on such conditions as the Authority may specify.

4.14 Any person excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee 
in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to give orally had they 
not been required to leave and the Sub-Committee will take that information into 
account in reaching a determination of the application or review. 

4.15 In order to ensure fairness to the Parties and/or in the interests of the proper 
consideration of the matter in question, the Sub-Committee may waive, vary or modify 
any part or the whole of these rules in any particular case.

4.16 The Chairman of the Sub-Committee has the power to extend time where it is 
appropriate to do so in the interests of the determination of the case.

5. Determination of the application and time limits 

5.1 The Sub-Committee will endeavour to make its determination and provide a summary 
of the reasons for its decision at the conclusion of the hearing.  A written decision notice 
shall be provided to all parties to the hearing within 5 working days of the last day of the 
hearing.

9.2 Where the Sub-Committee has not made a decision immediately following the 
conclusion of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will make its decision within 5 working 
days of the last day of the hearing.  The Authority will notify the parties to the hearing of 
the decision in writing as soon as reasonably practicable after the decision has been 
made.

6. Record of Proceedings

10.1 The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a permanent and 
intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from the date of determination. 
Where an appeal is brought against a determination by the Authority, the record must 
be kept for six years from the date of disposal of the appeal. 

7. Irregularities

11.1 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with any 
provision of the Regulations. 

Page 9



Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees  

7.1 Where the Authority considers that any person may have been prejudiced as a result of 
an irregularity relating to the Regulations, it will take such steps, as it thinks fit to cure 
the irregularity, before reaching its determination. 

7.2 Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority or errors 
arising in such a document as a result of an accidental slip or omission may be corrected 
by the Authority. 

8. Notices 

12.1 Any notices under these regulations will be given in writing. Such a notice may be sent 
electronically, providing:

2.It can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;
3.It is capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
4.The recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form; 
5.A copy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

9. Appeals.
9.1 Either those that have made an application or those who have made representations on 

an application will have the right to appeal the Authorities decision to the Magistrates' 
Court. 

9.2 An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days of receipt of the written decision 
notice following the outcome of the Sub-Committee hearing.  

9.3 Appeals may only be submitted in relation to permanent street trading licences.  There 
is no appeal process for applications for temporary street trading licences.  

9.4 The Notice of appeal should also be sent to the Authority's Legal Services Department.

14. Other information and contact details. 

14.1 The minutes of a hearing will be made available on the Council's website at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk  

14.2 All applications once they are lodged will be available for viewing on Hillingdon Council's 
website at www.hillingdon.gov.uk and in the Civic Centre Offices by appointment with 
the Regulatory Services Department during working hours. 

Page 10

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/
http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/


Street Trading Hearing Protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees  

14.3 The address and contact details for Democratic Services are:

Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon
Phase Two, Council Chambers
Civic Centre
Uxbridge
UB8 1UW

Telephone: 01895 250470
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

14.4 The address and contact details for Legal Services are:

Legal Services Department 
3E/04
London Borough of Hillingdon 
Civic Centre
Uxbridge 
UB8 1UW
DX: 45101 Uxbridge

Page 11

mailto:democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Part I - Public
Licensing Sub-Committee – 8 November 2018 

APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY STREET TRADING LICENCE

Committee Licensing Sub-Committee

Officer Contact Jhini Mukherjee, Licensing Service
01895 277433

Papers with report Appendix 1 - Application Form with plans submitted on 18 
September 2018
Appendix 2 - Location map and photos 
Appendix 3 - Objection from Cllr Keith Burrows, dated 28 
September 2018
Appendix 4 - Objection from Cllr David Yarrow, dated 20 
September 2018
Appendix 5(1) - Application for planning permission for change of 
use of the telephone kiosks
Appendix 5(2) - Planning Permission for  retail purposes
Appendix 6 - Deed of Lease, dated 01 August 2018

Ward name Uxbridge North ward (on the boundary line with Uxbridge South)

1.0 SUMMARY

           An application has been received for a new street trading licence for trading from a one 
metre pitch in front of two redundant red telephone kiosks. These are located on the 
footway outside 163 High Street, Junction with Baker's Yard, Uxbridge, UB8 1JZ 

          The application has attracted two objections. One from Councillor Keith Burrows and the 
other from Councillor David Yarrow. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee grant the licence as applied for having regard to 
Section 25(5) of The London Local Authorities Act 1990 and the Council's adopted Street 
Trading Policy. 

                 
3.0 APPLICATION

3.1 Name of applicant
Mrs Fatima Inam-Ul-Haq

Name of assistant
Mr Umer Shahzad

3.2 Type of application applied for
Application for a new temporary pitch licence. 

3.3 Pitch licence details
The application is for a pitch projecting one metre from the edge of the two telephone 
kiosks. The area will be used to display a selection of non-alcoholic drinks, 
confectionaries and cigarettes and tobacco products. 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



Part I - Public
Licensing Sub-Committee – 8 November 2018 

3.4 A site map and photos of the local area are attached as Appendix 2

4.0 CONSULTATION

4.1 Closing date for objections
10 October 2018

4.2 The relevant consultees were notified of the application on 19 September 2018. The 
consultees were:

 Highways
 Anti Social Behaviour and Environment team
 Ward Councillors

5.0 Responses to the consultation

5.1 We have received two objections relating to this application. One is from Councillor    
Keith Burrows and the other from Councillor David Yarrow.  

           
The objections are appended in Appendices 3, and 4 respectively.  

5.2 No objection was received from the Highways Service or the Anti Social Behaviour and 
Environment Team. 

6.0 FURTHER INFORMATION

6.1 The rise of the mobile phone and a decline in payphone usage has resulted in a drastic 
reduction in  the number of phone boxes across the UK and  the redundant kiosks are 
now increasingly being put to inventive uses, from miniature art galleries to pint-sized 
pubs, shops, flower stalls, etc. The red telephone box which is so quintessentially British 
and was once a common sight across the land has been repurposed for the 21st century.

                        
6.2    A planning permission was granted to Thinking Outside the Box, a charitable trust, on 5 

October 2015, for change of use of the three redundant telephone kiosks on the footway 
outside 163 High Street Uxbridge to three A1 retail units. The application for planning 
permission for change of use and the subsequent Planning Permission for retail 
purposes is attached as Appendix 5(1) and Appendix 5(2) respectively. 

6.3    Thinking Outside the Box, in association with the Red Kiosk Company, are redefining the 
usage of these telephone boxes across UK to suit modern day needs and requirements 
and in the process have leased out two of these boxes on the footway outside 163 High 
Street Uxbridge to the applicant, Fatima Inam-Ul-Haq of Original Warrior Ltd, on 1 
August 2018. A copy of the Deed of Lease is attached as Appendix 6.

 
6.4   The applicant first came to our attention when she made attempts to start trading from 

these premises earlier in the year without the correct street trading permissions in place. 
Subsequently, she was issued with fixed penalty notices and advised to obtain a street 
trading licence prior to commencement of further trading activities. She was also strongly 
advised to modify the fixtures, fittings and equipment that was being used so that she 
was fully compliant with the Grade 2 listing restrictions.

          

Page 14



Part I - Public
Licensing Sub-Committee – 8 November 2018 

6.5   This is a fresh application with revised plans and this valid Street Trading Application was 
considered by us only after the unresolved matters relating to Planning were determined. 
We also understand that the Councils Heritage and Conservation Team accept the 
revised fixtures, fittings and equipment proposed.

6.6 The applicant has made a valid street trading application for a pitch and has provided us 
with all the requisite details of the proposed installations in the plans submitted with the 
application form. A copy of the application form and plans is attached as Appendix 1.  

7.0 LEGAL COMMENTS 

7.1 The granting of a temporary street trading licence under the London Local Authorities Act 
1990 is discretionary and the Act does not set specific criteria for determining temporary 
applications. Determination of applications must therefore be in accordance with the 
Council's published Street Trading Policy (the "Policy"). Decisions must be in accordance 
with the policy unless there are strong reasons for departing from it.

7.2 The mandatory grounds for refusal under the Policy are: 

a) The applicant is under the age of seventeen.
b) The proposed trading location is not within a designated licence street. 
c) The applicant is proposing to sell goods or services which the Council has resolved to 

ban.
d) There is not enough physical space within the proposed trading location and any 

trading activity would have an adverse impact on the surrounding area by causing 
obstructions to persons or vehicles using the street.

e) The applicant has made an application to trade in a location which does not satisfy 
the definition of a 'street' for the purposes of the legislation.   

7.3 In accordance with the Policy, suitability will be assessed on a case-by-case basis, and 
information about an applicant’s enforcement history with the Council may be referred to. 

7.4 In considering applications for the grant or renewal of a street trading license, the 
following factors specified in the Policy should be considered: 

 Paragraph 1.3 of the Policy states: The Council is keen to create a thriving street trading 
environment which is sensitive to the needs of traders and residents and one which 
promotes consumer choice and enhances the trading and business opportunities in the 
borough.

 Paragraph 1.4 of the Policy states: In regulating street trading activities, the Council aims 
to reduce the administrative burdens on applicants and licence holders by reducing 
administrative burdens from the application process and also creating a clear and 
transparent guide for traders.

 Paragraph 2.1 of the Policy states: Traders should be aware that this policy relates only 
to street trading activities and it is the responsibility of the trader to ensure that they are 
compliant with other legislation. Traders should consider whether their activities are likely 
to require authorisation and/or compliance with other regulatory regimes. For example; 
Planning, Building Control, Food Safety, Health & Safety, Control of Waste, Highway 

Page 15



Part I - Public
Licensing Sub-Committee – 8 November 2018 

Obstruction, Trading Standards, Late Night Refreshment / Entertainment / Alcohol 
Licensing etc.

 Paragraph 3.2 of the Policy states: The Council will assess the suitability of the applicant 
on a case by case basis and may have regard to any relevant enforcement history 
concerning the applicant and/or the location of the proposed street trading.

 Paragraph 9.1 of the Policy states: Where the Council receives feedback or an objection 
to an application consultation, it will carefully consider whether that feedback / objection 
may influence the Councils discretionary decision making powers.

 Paragraph 10.5 of the Policy states:
"The discretionary grounds for refusal are: 

a) There are enough street traders in the area offering the same or similar goods 
to those of the applicant.

b) The applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence.
c) The applicant has previously demonstrated misconduct or unscrupulous 

behaviour whilst being the holder of a street trading licence.
d) The applicant has failed to comply with the terms or failed to pay a fee of a 

street trading licence.
e) The applicant has failed to propose suitable measures for the storage of 

perishable items when street trading is not taking place.
f)  The applicant of a shop front licence is proposing to sell goods or offer services 

which are not sold or offered for sale within that shop.
g) The applicant is not the owner/occupier of a shop outside which a shop front 

trading licence is sought."

 Paragraph 10.7 of the Policy states:

"The Council may also have regard to the other following factors when considering 
the impact on the local area of the proposed trading activity. This may result in 
additional conditions being imposed upon any licence granted. 

a) Public Safety – whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to 
represent, a substantial risk to members of the public from the point of view of 
obstruction of the highway for emergency vehicles, or otherwise, a fire hazard, 
unhygienic conditions or other danger that can be reasonably foreseen, that 
may occur when a trader is using the site.

b) Prevention of Crime and Disorder – whether the street trading activity 
represents, or is likely to represent, a substantial risk to public order. This is 
potentially more of an issue for traders wishing to operate as part of the night 
time economy.

c) Prevention of public nuisance or environmental damage – whether the street 
trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a substantial risk of nuisance 
or environmental issues. Examples include; damage to street surfaces; noise; 
litter; refuse; vermin; fumes/odours etc.

Page 16



Part I - Public
Licensing Sub-Committee – 8 November 2018 

d) Appearance of trading area – Whether the street trading area is properly 
constructed and presented and enhances the aesthetic street scene of an area. 
Guidance will be given to applicants regarding the standard expected by the 
Council." 

e) Needs of the area - amongst other things, the Council will consider the demand 
for the articles for sale, and the geographical location of the proposed site. 

7.5 If discretionary grounds for refusal do exist, the Sub-Committee may still decide to award 
a licence – but this could be for a shorter period than required, or to allow trading only in 
certain commodities.

7.6 Standard conditions will be attached to every street trading licence. Where relevant, the 
Licensing Sub-Committee may attach specific trading conditions to a street trading 
licence.  

7.7 There is no right of appeal against a decision to refuse a temporary street trading licence.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 - Application form with plans submitted on 18 September 2018

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



/
0 4020

Metres

Map Notes

Highways Browser

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100019283.

Red Telephone  kiosks

                                       Appendix 2 - Location map and photos

P
age 27



View of the market square with the 3 telephone kiosks outside 163 High Street, 
Uxbridge

Page 28



Close-up view of the 3 telephone kiosks which have been   
granted planning permission for A1 retail use

Page 29



                          Side-view of the telephone kiosks

Page 30



Close-up view of the 2 telephone kiosks leased out to the applicant for street trading 
purposes

Page 31



                                                                                 Rear view of the telephone kiosks

Page 32



28/09/2018 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Re: New Street Trading pitch application - Original Warrior Ltd/Red Phone boxes

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AICTVbny9_UmkI28MK8xkpUwNKvW1scaU8b2Hzq5tTGVymwTq9iO/u/0/?ui=2&ik=d5975bed60&jsver=BvROmc-… 1/3

Applications Processing Team <applicationsprocessingteam@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Re: New Street Trading pitch application - Original Warrior Ltd/Red Phone boxes
1 message

Cllr Keith Burrows <kburrows@hillingdon.gov.uk> 28 September 2018 at 15:59
To: "licensing ." <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Cc: Applications Processing Team <applicationsprocessingteam@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Wayne Greenshields
<wgreenshield@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Adam Stitson <astitson@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Nathan Welch
<nwelch@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Joanne Howells <JHOWELLS@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Cllr Judith Cooper
<jcooper@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Cllr Farhad Choubedar <fchoubedar@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Cllr Martin Goddard
<mgoddard@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Cllr Raymond Graham <rgraham@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Cllr David Yarrow
<dyarrow@hillingdon.gov.uk>, Michael Crane <mike@uxbridgebid.com>

Dear Jhini

Thank you for the update on this matter however I still oppose the licence.

Kind regards

Cllr Keith Burrows 

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Sep 2018, at 15:56, licensing . <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Councillors,

Thank you for your e-mails. 

Though the two phone boxes have been out of use for some time, the leases have now been assigned
for both along with planning permission for retail purposes. As both of these are are Grade 2 listed
buildings, they cannot be removed.

The leaseholder made attempts to start trading from these premises earlier in the year without the
correct street trading permissions in place. Subsequently, he was issued with fixed penalty notices and
advised to obtain a street trading licence prior to commencement of further trading activities. He was
also strongly advised to modify the fixtures, fittings and equipment that was being used so that he was
fully compliant with the Grade 2 listing restrictions.

This is a fresh application with revised plans as attached in the original consultation e-mail. We also
understand that the Councils Heritage and Conservation Team are happier with the revised fixtures,
fittings and equipment proposed.

Furthermore, there is currently only one other retailer selling similar products in the vicinity of the
telephone boxes and as such we think that there is a market for this and it has not yet reached a
saturation level where restrictions on the commodities can be imposed

Any specific issues in relation to the protection of the heritage of these boxes will be dealt with by the
Council's Conservation Team.  

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance here. 

Kind regards,

Jhini

Jhini Mukherjee

Appendix 3 - Objection from Cllr Keith Burrows, dated 28 September 2018

Page 33

mailto:licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk


28/09/2018 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Re: New Street Trading pitch application - Original Warrior Ltd/Red Phone boxes

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AICTVbny9_UmkI28MK8xkpUwNKvW1scaU8b2Hzq5tTGVymwTq9iO/u/0/?ui=2&ik=d5975bed60&jsver=BvROmc-… 2/3

Licensing Service
London Borough of Hillingdon 
Civic Centre 
High Street 
Uxbridge UB8 1UW
01895 277433 
licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk

On 27 September 2018 at 18:13, Cllr Keith Burrows <kburrows@hillingdon.gov.uk> wrote: 
Dear team

I totally agree with councillor Yarrow and I oppose this application.  If the phone boxes are no longer
required remove them and open up the high street for all those who come to Uxbridge.

I feel the sale of such items from this location is not conducive with the look of the high street either.

Kind regards

Cllr Keith Burrows  

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Sep 2018, at 11:17, Applications Processing Team <applicationsprocessingteam@hi
llingdon.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear All

We have received the following new Street Trading pitch application:

Original Warrior Limited/Mrs Fatima Inam-Ul-Haq
Pitch: Red Phone boxes, outside 163 High Street, Uxbridge
Opening/closing times: Monday - Sunday, 8am - 8pm
Goods on display: soft drinks, fizzy drinks, confectionery, cigarettes

Please submit any objections or comments by 10th October 2018.

Regards
Kerry

Applications Processing Team
London Borough of Hillingdon
Residents Services
Civic Centre, 3N/04
High Street, Uxbridge
UB8 1UW

Please note our new number is
Tel. 01895 558 311

Please Note:

We aim to respond to all queries within 72 hours.

Applications will be looked at within 5 working days and subsequently determined
within the time limits specified on our website.

<PLANS.pdf>

Page 34

mailto:licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
mailto:kburrows@hillingdon.gov.uk
mailto:applicationsprocessingteam@hillingdon.gov.uk
https://maps.google.com/?q=163+High+Street,+Uxbridge&entry=gmail&source=g


   Appendix 4 - Objection from Cllr David Yarrow, dated 20 September 2018

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5(1) - application for planning permission for change of use of the telephone 
kiosks

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5(2) - Planning Permission for retail purposes

Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6 - Deed of Lease, dated 01 August 2018

Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56


	Agenda
	 Hearing Protocol
	5 Application for a Temporary Street Trading Licence - Telephone Boxes outside 163 High Street, Junction with Baker's Yard, Uxbridge, UB8 1JZ
	Redacted - Appendix 1 - Application Form with plans submitted on 18 September 2018
	APP FORM
	PLANS

	Appendix 2 - Location map and photos
	Appendix 2 - Location map and photos
	Photos of phone boxes

	Appendix 3 - Objection from Cllr Keith Burrows, dated 28 September 2018
	Appendix 4 - Objection from Cllr David yarrow, dated 20 September 2018
	Appendix 5(1) - Application for planning permission for change of use of the telephone kiosks
	Appendix 5(2) - Planning Permission for retail purposes
	Redacted - Appendix 6 - Deed of Lease, dated 01 August 2018




